
 
 
 

Appeals and Complaints Sub-Committee 
 
 
Date Thursday 4 March 2021 

Time 10.00 a.m. 

Venue Remote Meeting - This meeting is being held 
remotely via Microsoft Teams 

 
 

Business 
 

Part A 
 
 
1. Any resolution relating to the exclusion of the public during the 

discussion of items containing exempt information.   

 
Part B 

 
Items during which it is considered that the meeting will not be open to 

the public (consideration of exempt or confidential information). 

 
2. To consider a Disciplinary Appeal   

 a) Process  (Pages 3 - 4) 

 b) Appellant's case  (Pages 5 - 8) 

 c) Service case  (Pages 9 - 220) 

 
Helen Lynch 

Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
 
County Hall 
Durham 
24 February 2021 
 
To: The Members of the Appeals and Complaints Sub-

Committee 
 

 Councillors P Sexton, D Wood and J Maitland 
 

Contact:  Jackie Graham Tel: 03000 269704 



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 3

Agenda Item 2a



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 5

Agenda Item 2b
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9

Agenda Item 2c
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 33

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 35

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 37

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 73

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 75

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 77

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 81

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 83

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 85

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 89

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 91

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 93

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 95

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 97

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 99

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 101

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 103

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 109

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 117

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 125

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 127

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 131

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 135

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 141

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 145

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 151

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 155

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 159

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 167

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 169

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 171

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 177

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 179

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 181

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 183

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 185

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 187

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 189

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 191

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 199

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 203

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 205

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 207

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 209

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 211

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 217

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2a Process
	2b Appellant's case
	2c Service case
	Appeal A1 - Disciplinary Investigation Report SJ
	Appeal A1 - Additional Evidence from SJ
	Appeal A1 - Additional Evidence from SJ (1)
	Appeal A1 - Additional Evidence from SJ (2)
	Appeal A1 - Additional Evidence from SJ (3)
	Appeal A1 - Additional Evidence from SJ (4)
	Appeal A1 - Additional Evidence from SJ (5)
	Appeal A1 - Additional Evidence from SJ (6)
	Appeal A1 - Additional Evidence from SJ (7)
	Appeal A1 - Additional Evidence from SJ (8)
	Appeal A1 - Additional Evidence from SJ (9)
	Appeal A1 - Additional Evidence from SJ (10)
	Appeal A1 - Additional Evidence from SJ (11)
	Appeal A1 - Additional Evidence from SJ (12)
	Appeal A1 - Additional Evidence from SJ (13)
	Appeal A1 - Additional Evidence from SJ (14)
	Appeal A1 - Additional Evidence from SJ (15)
	Appeal A1 - Additional Evidence from SJ (16)
	Appeal A1 - Additional Evidence from SJ (17)
	Appeal A1 - Additional Evidence from SJ (18)
	Appeal A1 - Additional Evidence from SJ (19)
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 1 (2) Statement from MS - Copy
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 2 Conversation with C and  MS - Copy
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 3 Conversation with MP and MS - Copy
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 4 (1) screenshot of mobile phone_LI - Copy
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 4 (2) screenshot of mobile phone_LI - Copy
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 4 (3) screenshot of mobile phone_LI - Copy
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 5 SJ interview 22042020 - Copy
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 6 SJ interview 15072020 - Copy
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 7 (1) SJ amends of interview 22042020
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 7 (2) SJ amends of meeting notes
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 8 (1) GL Interview
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 8 (2) Amended GL interview
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 9 MP interview
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 10 CB interview
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 11 CC interview
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 12 KC interview
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 13 AL interview
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 14 (1)KA interview
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 14 (2) KA additional info
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 15 GN interview
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 16 Senior Residential Worker JD
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 17 M's safety plan
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 18
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 19
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 20
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 21
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 22
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 23
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 24
	Appeal A1 - Appendix 25 ZW witness statement
	Appeal A1 - Updated Disciplinary Investigation Report Jan 21- SJ
	Appeal A1 -Addendum to Disciplinary Investigation Report  Nov 20- SJ
	Appeal A1 -Additional Evidence presented at hearing from Social Worker
	Appeal A1 -Appendix 1 (1) Statement from MS
	APPEAL A2 Outcome Letter SJ
	Appeal A3 - Submission Form


